

Edmund Harris :: *curriculum vitae* :: 802-989-2592 :: edmund.m.harris@googlemail.com

I am a graduate student in geography at Clark University in Worcester, MA. My research focuses on alternative food networks, and on the politics and constructions of place mobilized to build more sustainable food systems.

Education and Awards

- Clark University, PhD in Geography
Sep. 2009 → present
- University of Edinburgh, MSc by Research
in Human Geography, with Distinction
Sep. 2007 → Aug. 2008
- University of St Andrews MA (hons)
Geography, First Class
Sep. 2003 → Jun. 2007
- Area Prize for New Research in Geography (2009)
 - Royal Scottish Geographical Society Medal (2006/07)
 - MacIver Class Medal for 4th Year Geography (2006/07)
 - MacIver Class Medal for 3rd Year Geography (2005/06)

Employment

- HERO Project Manager (REU Site Program),
Clark University
Jun → Jul 2010
- Teaching Assistant/Research Assistant,
Clark University
Sep. 2009 → present
- Tutor/Teaching Assistant, University of
Edinburgh
Sep 2007 → Aug 2008
- Program Staff, American Youth Foundation
Jun 2006 → Aug 2006
- Blackwell's University Bookshop, St Andrews
and Edinburgh
Sep 2004 → Jul 2008
- Various administrative positions, Registry,
University of Bath
Jun → Jul 2004; Sep 2002 → Jan 2003

Publications

- Dargan, L and Harris, E. 2010 (forthcoming). The reconstruction of local food knowledge in the Isle of Skye, Scotland. In: Fonte, M. and Apostolos, P. (eds.) *Naming food after places: Patterns of food relocalization and knowledge dynamics in rural development*, Farnham: Ashgate.
- Harris, E. 2010. "Confined Animal Feeding Operations" and "Institute for Agriculture and Trade Policy," in: P. Robbins, D. Mulvaney, & J.G. Golson (eds.) *Green Society. Vol. 3: Green Food*. Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE Publications.
- Harris, E. 2010. Eat local? Constructions of place in alternative food politics. *Geography Compass*, 4:4, 355-369
- Harris, E. 2009. Neoliberal subjectivities or a politics of the possible? Reading for difference in alternative food networks. *Area*, 41:1, 55-63
- Harris, E. 2009. Review of 'The Virtues of Ignorance: Complexity, Sustainability, and the Limits of Knowledge' by Vitek, B. and Jackson, W. (2008) in *Agriculture & Human Values*, 26:3, 253-254
- Harris, E. 2008. Review of 'Alternative food geographies: representation and practice' by Maye, D., Holloway, L. and Kneafsey, M. (2007) in *Scottish Geographical Journal*, 124:1, 97-98

Service

- Reviewer of manuscripts for: *Annals of the AAG; Environment and Planning D: Society and Space; Progress in Human Geography; Journal of Cultural Geography*.
- Clark University Geographical Society Representative to Faculty Committee.